
From: Hossein Hashemzadeh 
To: Ron Graser 
Subject: FW: Huntsville, W38BQ FID 67020 BMPDTA-20141211AAE 
Date: Monday, December 29, 2014 9:40:49 AM 

 
 
 
 
 

From: Dan Peek [mailto:dan.peek@3abn.org] 
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2014 5:49 PM 
To: Hossein Hashemzadeh 
Subject: Huntsville, W38BQ FID 67020 BMPDTA-20141211AAE 

 
Dear Hossein, 

 
I hope all is well with you and that you, your family and staff and their families have a 
wonderful holiday season. 

 
So, Dear Santa, would you be so kind to ask one of your elves to process W38BQ Huntsville, 
AL FID 67020 BMPDTA-20141211AAE? If it hasn't been done, the BMPDTA-20141106 
ABU application needs to be dismissed since it was filed in error. 

 
Thanks 
Dan 

 
-- 
Dan Peek, Engineer 
Three Angels Broadcasting Network, Inc. 
3391 Charley Good Road 
West Frankfort, IL 62896 USA 
618 627 7635 direct 
618 218 2035 cell 
www.3ABN.org -- Watch all our channels streaming live 


